
1 

 

Macomb Continuum of Care (CoC) 
Board Meeting Minutes 
Oakland University – Anton Frankel Building 
20 South Main St. Mt. Clemens, MI 48043 
 

March 3, 2020 
2 p.m. 

 

Present: Natalie Dean-Wood, Heather VanDenburg, Dawn Calnen, Heather El-Khoury, Rev. Kelly Cooper, Lisa Chapman, Julie Hintz, Ricky 
Garcia, Connie Lasher, Deanne Honeycutt, Dr. Gerald I. F. Curley, Lydia Moore, Jacquelyn Merchant (on phone) 
 
Not Present: Mark Henderson, Dawn Revyn 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION DECISION/ACTION 
 

1. Meeting Called to 
Order 
 

2. Introductions 
 
3. Approval of the 

Agenda 
 
4. Approval of the 

February Meeting 
Minutes 

The meeting was called to order at 2:12 p.m. by Calnen. 
 
 
Introductions were conducted. 
 
Motion made by Lasher to approve the agenda and seconded by El-Khoury. 
 
 
Motion made by Curley to approve the minutes of February 4, 2020 and 
seconded by Chapman. 

Roll call was conducted. A quorum 
was present. 
 
 
 
Motion approved. 
 
 
Motion approved. 

5. Operations 
Updates from CoC 
Lead Agency 

Honeycutt reported: 
HUD Updates 

 HUD has not released Tier 2 results. No announcements have been made 
about funding to the membership to avoid any confusion. Tier 1 funded 
agencies will be notified of funding results. 

 
MSHDA 

 HMIS System Administrator Garcia is looking into system performance 
measures to make sure we qualify for the system performance measures 
bonus dollars for the upcoming application. 

 
Macomb Homeless Coalition Lead Agency Update 

 
 



2 

 

 Two MHC members are attending the Building Michigan Communities 
Conference. 

 Calnen added that the BMCC is a good opportunity to learn about many 
different topics related to CoCs and other subjects. If anyone is attending, 
please bring information back to share with other Board members. 

6. HMIS Lead Agency 
Updates 

Garcia reported: 

 Working on data entry for PIT Count, including MC Warming Center and 
unsheltered count. Turning Point is sending their information. Due to be 
submitted to HUD by end of April. 

 Performance measures were submitted to the HUD HDX website last 
week. 

 Honeycutt created a snapshot document that was sent out to the 
membership with basic PIT Count data. Detailed information will be 
available after all data is entered and submitted to HUD; PIT Count results 
will be presented to membership. 

 

7. CoC President 
Update 

Calnen reported: 
U.S. Census 2020 

 Calnen stated that Macomb Community Action has Census materials and 
will make information available at the March membership meeting to 
ensure information is getting out to people being served. 

 VanDenburg stated that U.S. Census representatives have been in touch 
with MCREST and the local Census Field Office can provide materials and 
information to agencies. 

 Honeycutt reported that MHC is working with the day centers to make sure 
unsheltered homeless are counted. 

 Hintz will bring flyers at the membership meeting. 

 Moore asked about people staying in motels and if flyers could be placed 
there or on the cars in their parking lots. 

 
CoC Board Orientation 

 Calnen stated that the CoC Board will have an orientation session after the 
March membership meeting. 

 
Infectious Disease Prevention 

 Calnen asked about infectious disease prevention. Calnen noted that HUD 
emailed out a toolkit today with information for homeless providers. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



3 

 

 Dean-Wood stated that the most reliable source of information is the CDC 
website. Hand sanitizers with more than 60% alcohol and Clorox wipes are 
recommended. 

 
CoC Board Member Conflict of Interest Review 

 Honeycutt reviewed the conflicts noted on the COI forms submitted by CoC 
Board members: 

Cooper: no conflicts 
Chapman: employed by CHN; CHN receives HUD CPD grant funds through 
Macomb CoC 

o Calnen noted that as a funded agency, this member should not 
serve on certain committees. Policies are in place to mitigate 
conflicts of interest. 

Hintz: no conflicts 
El-Khoury: no conflicts 
Merchant: no conflicts noted on form 

o Calnen stated that MHC is a funded agency and a conflict should 
be identified noting Merchant is employed by a funded agency. 

o Merchant stated that the CoC Policies and Procedures and Charter 
stated that a recusal is required. 

o After discussion, Merchant stated she would amend her COI form in 
note MHC is a funded agency 

o Calnen noted that as a funded agency, this member should not 
serve on certain committees. Policies are in place to mitigate 
conflicts of interest. 

Calnen: officer/vice president employed by CHN, a funded agency. 
o Merchant asked if Calnen’s role as a Board member of CHN should 

be reported. 
o Calnen stated that she is not a Board member of CHN. 
o Calnen noted that as a funded agency, this member should not 

serve on certain committees. Policies are in place to mitigate 
conflicts of interest. 

Lasher: employee of CHN and MCCMH HUD RRH program is funded CoC and 
I am the administrator of this grant. 

o Calnen noted that as a funded agency, this member should not 
serve on certain committees. Policies are in place to mitigate 
conflicts of interest. 

Curley: no conflicts 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



4 

 

o Curley asked if he needed to report the other CoC Boards that he 
sits on. The Board discussed this and felt it was not necessary to 
report this as a conflict. 

Dean-Wood: no conflicts 
VanDenburg: no conflicts 
Henderson: no conflicts 
Revyn: no conflicts 
Honeycutt: employed by Macomb Homeless Coalition, the CoC Lead Agency 

o Calnen noted that as a funded agency, this member should not 
serve on certain committees. Policies are in place to minimize 
conflicts of interest. 

Moore: no conflicts 

8. Three Year Action 
Plan Vote 

Honeycutt reviewed the Action Plan 2020-2022, which was provided to Board 
members prior to the meeting for review. 

 Design is based on HUD template to cover appropriate domains in each 
category. 

 Honeycutt reviewed areas that were added and updated from previous 
plans. 

 Calnen stated that this document will be updated again in November after 
reviewing federal and state plans to align our local plan with these plans. 

 Chapman asked if it would be possible to receive quarterly updates on the 
plan goals. Honeycutt stated that there will be a committee that can report 
on the goals; it could the same committee that updated the plan. 

 Cooper asked if this document could be shared with her board; Honeycutt 
stated it could. 

 Dean-Wood asked for clarification if this is a strategic plan. Honeycutt 
indicated that it is both a strategic plan and an action plan. Dean-Wood 
noted that the goals are not written following the SMART goals format 
(Specific, Measurable, Achievable, Realistic, and Timely). 

 
Motion made by Curley and seconded by Lasher to approve the current three 
year Action Plan, with the understanding that it will be updated in November. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Motion approved. 

9. Standing 
Committee 
Updates 

a.) Point in Time Committee 

 Garcia reported that there were 52 unsheltered counted. Still working on 
the unsheltered data. The Warming Center had over 50. Garcia will be 
following up with agencies on their individual data. 

 



5 

 

 Honeycutt noted that in the previous two years, the unsheltered count was 
20 and 28. Increased training and targeted outreach provided a more 
accurate number this year. Additionally, it was noted that 19 people were 
observed and not counted. 

 Calen thanked everyone who participated. 
 
b.) Coordinated Entry Systems Committee 

 Honeycutt stated that a CE Self Assessment document was sent out; this is 
a HUD tool. A few items were noted that were not fully implemented. 

 Chapman stated that this is a system evaluation and noted that evaluation 
is needed from customers and agencies as well. Honeycutt stated that a 
survey will be used for this part of the evaluation. 

 CE schedule was sent out to membership. 
 
c.) Grant Ranking Committee 

 Honeycutt reported she is working on the tools from HUD and will be 
providing the committee members with more information. 

 
d.) Compliance Committee 

 Curley reported that the committee is working on MOUs and has drafts in 
progress. 

 
e.) HMIS and Data Quality Committee 

 Garcia will be contacting each agency to make sure all information is up to 
date and accurate. 

 Garcia is still working on improving data quality practices. Still working on 
improving the history of homelessness, length of homelessness, and 
chronic/not chronic and how questions are asked and data is entered. 

 
f.) Awareness and Advocacy Committee 

 Honeycutt has cards available with access points listed. 

 Meetings are the last Tuesday of each month at 2 p.m. at MCFRC or 
VerKuilen Building. 

 VanDenburg stated MCREST received a donation of 100 sleeping bag 
coats. 

 
g.) Mainstream Resources 



6 

 

 El-Khoury reported that the committee is planning to implement the 5 
minutes reports from agencies at the upcoming Membership meetings, 
including the next meeting in May. A flyer will go out to agencies. 

10. Other items Cooper asked for resources to connect a client who needs help with Section 8; 
it was suggested to refer the client to Macomb Homeless Coalition. 
 
Motion made by Lasher and seconded by El-Khoury to approve Lydia Moore 
as a member of the CoC Board. 

 
 
Motion approved. 

11. Close Motion to adjourn made by Lasher seconded by Dean-Wood at 3:34 p.m. 
 

12. Next Meeting 
CoC Board Meeting, Tuesday, April 7 at 2 p.m. at Oakland University. Agenda will be sent prior to meeting. 

 Respectfully submitted by Julie Hintz. 



  CoC Coordinator Report  

Macomb County CoC BOD Meeting 

Tuesday, March 3, 2020 -2:00 PM 

OU – Anton Frankel Building; 20 S Main St, Mount Clemens, MI 48043 

 

 

I. HUD Updates: 

 

a. Still waiting for Tier 2 Results. Waiting to Release to avoid confusion. 

 

II. MSHDA: HMIS System Administrator Enrique Garcia is looking into SPM’s to make 

sure we qualify for the SPM bonus dollars for the upcoming application. 

 

III. Macomb Homeless Coalition Lead Agency Update: 2 members attending the Building 

Michigan Communities Conference. 

 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted,  

Deanne Honeycutt 

CoC Coordinator - Macomb 

Macomb Homeless Coalition 

March 3, 2020 














































	03-03-20 CoC Board Meeting Minutes-JH.pdf
	MarchAttachments.pdf
	Coord Report BOD March 3 2020
	MarchAttachments


